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Dear I

Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the “FOI Act”)

| refer to your email of 18 November 2015 in which you requested information under the FOI
Act.

Your request

You made the following request:

‘Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide me with the
following information about your current contracts with third party suppliers.

1. If another organisation routinely manages procurement and contracts on behalf of your
organisation, please could you provide me with its name:

2. If your organisation routinely manages procurement and contracts on behalf of another
organisation(s), please could you provide me with their names:

3. If your organisation handles its own procurement and contracts, please could you provide
me with a list of all of your current contracts for ICT services, with the following information
for each one:

Contract name/short description

Supplier

Start date (or last renewal date, if applicable)

End date

Estimated contract value (ie for services provided between start and end date)

If this contract was called off a central framework agreement (e.g. from the Crown
Commercial Service, G-Cloud, etc) please say which one:’



Decision

Monitor holds the information that you have requested and has decided to release this

information.

In response to your first two questions, Monitor has an internal Procurement Team that
manages our ICT related procurements and subsequent contracts. Monitor does not
manage ICT procurements or contracts on behalf of other organisations.

In response to your third question, please see the information below.

Supplier Framework Description Start date End date | Amount
(excluding
VAT)
Dr Foster N/A Provision of 10/05/2013 31/03/2016 | £155,610
Patient Data Flow
Analysis
Methods ConsultancyOne | Online Licensing | 05/09/2013 13/03/2016 | £659,550
Consulting Lot 1 System
Mastek G-Cloud Il Strategic 14/02/2014 13/02/2016 | £1,900,000
Information
Platform
Cadcorp Software Geographical 25/07/2014 25/07/2016 | £16,240
Application Information
Solution System
Advanced 365 | N/A Managed ICT and | 01/04/2015 31/03/2020 | £2,816,927
Associated
Services
Tikit N/A Timesheeting 27/03/2015 26/03/2017 | £34,870
Information
System
Trustmarque RM1054 Lot 2 Microsoft EWA 15/05/2015 31/05/2018 | £583,253
The Agile N/A Agile Coaching 25/05/2015 25/05/2016 | £22,500
Mindset
Shalego N/A Intranet Redesign | 08/06/2015 31/11/2015 | £17,025
Gartner G-Cloud 6 Access to 01/06/2015 31/05/2016 | £26,200
technical
research,
assurance and
advisory services
Insight RM1054 Lot 2 SAS Server 25/08/2015 25/08/2017 | £114,095
Licensing

Review rights

If you consider that your request for information has not been properly handled or if you are
otherwise dissatisfied with the outcome of your request, you can try to resolve this informally
with the person who dealt with your request. If you remain dissatisfied, you may seek an
internal review within Monitor of the issue or the decision. A senior member of Monitor's
staff, who has not previously been involved with your request, will undertake that review.




If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of any internal review conducted by Monitor, you
may complain to the Information Commissioner for a decision on whether your request for
information has been dealt with in accordance with the FOI Act.

A request for an internal review should be submitted in writing to FOI Request Reviews,
Monitor, Wellington House, 133-155 Waterloo Road, London SE1 8UG or by email to

foi@monitor.gov.uk.

Please note that this letter will shortly be published on our website. This is because
information disclosed in accordance with the FOI Act is disclosed to the public at large. We
will, of course, remove your personal information (e.g. your name and contact details) from
the version of the letter published on our website to protect your personal information from

general disclosure.

Yours sincerely,

—

Dhar Grewal
Head of Procurement








